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Dear Jim, 9/20/83

Re FBI Jaworski file, request unfortunately limited sERXIXORTET{ER

I% is not complete and es not even include #n FBI yecord I pub ished in
facsimile \re Hudking), is entively or almost entirely of previously-disclosed
records, but is valusble as a collef¥ion of s holds nothing new and is also
incompiede on the subject ef Oswald as an agent, and gives you s fine oprorbunity
ferapcrtifypufilemyammlgmdﬁﬁfomﬁngt&mjw&ga,ifmhwsmw}m
is interested in being inforned, on the nature of FEI "privacy" claing,

The first record in this collection withholds Hoover's identification from
tmm%emmgﬁstimﬁmmmaswﬁy&%ﬁmﬁmm& o

D4=58890-5
I'd be surprised if the resl reason for withholding were not to motect the privacy
of his operations and their natwre snd has nothing to do with "privacy” for the

44~24016-1890, from FEIHY medn Ruby file, is already disclosed but I do not
recall putiing it together with Sewial 1946, In combination there is a rather
broad suggestion that the FBI itselr lem&tm&awmmptmm@nm. It
might be fun z;sammjmwzwxatm%mmmmmammmaa
pregided over that kind of leakings Might slso make s provocative story.

I’ilreadtherestasmcnas‘iean.

These records dp not identify the requester, Is 3% Mark? I'm Piling a1l of his
separately and identifiod as ks, If I do not hear from you, I'12 ndd this to that
all in a1l zather worthwhile collection,

I see no records fron 6233928, which is & file holding info re the 9CI,
Thanks and best,



